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AFFIDAVIT OF ZERO INCOME 
 
 
Head of Household (voucher holder): _______________________________ 
 
 
I, ________________________, swear that as of this date, ____/____/____, I have no income from any 
source to include cash side jobs, “gifts” from friends and family or payment of bills by person’s outside of this 
household. 
 
I acknowledge, by signing this form, that falsifying this information required by Greene Metropolitan Housing 
Authority, can result in prosecution and I will be terminated from the Section 8 program. 
 
_________________________________              _________-________-_______ 
Signature        Social Security Number 
 
 
 
 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence this   _______day of ____________, 20______. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Notary Signature 
 
 

Notary Seal: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Warning: Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to 
any department of the United States Government. HUD, the PHA and any owner (or any employee of HUD, the PHA or the owner) may be subject to 
penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper uses of information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this 
verification form is restricted to the purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willfully requests, obtains or discloses any information under false 
pretenses concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000. Any applicant or participant affected by 
negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD, 
the PHA or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. . Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number are 
contained in the Social Security Act at **208 (a) (6), (7) and (8).** Violations of these provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. Section **408 (a) (6), (7) 
and (8).**  
 


